YSR.VIVEKANANDA GOVT.DEGREE COLLEGE, VEMPALLI. KADAPA (DIST)

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

DEPARTMENTAL PROFILE

CONTENTS

- 1. History of the Department
- 2. Successive list of in-charges
- 3. Strength particulars
- 4. Result Analysis
- 5. Infrastructure
- 6. Objectives
- 7. Curriculum
- 8. Additional Curriculum & Extra curriculum
- 9. Collaboration with industries
- 10.Staff members particulars
- 11. Staff Information
- 12. Time table & Work load
- 13. Faculty Development Programmes
- 14. Highlights of the department
- 15. Academic and Personality development

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

DEPARTMENTAL PROFILE

HISTORY OF THE DEPARTMENT

YEAR OF ESTABLISHMENT : 2021 September 6th

NUMBER OF POST SANCTIONED : 01

NUMBER OF LECTURER WORKING : 01

NUMBER OF NON-TEACHING WORKING : 00

COURSES ASSOCIATED WITH THE DEPARTMENT

HEC'S: ---- HISTORY

ECONOMICS

COMPUTER APPLICATIONS

SUCCESSIVE LIST OF IN-CHARGES

11. S.Sugunamma

2021- Till to Date

STRENGTH PARTICULARS

STRENGTH OF THE STUDENTS (2021-2022)

YEAR	I HEC's	Male	Female	TOTAL
2021-22	23	14	09	25

Trends in Success Rate

SI.NO	Year	Appeared	Success in Exams	percentage
1	2021-22	17	17	100

IMPORTANCE OF ECONOMICS

Economics, the branch of knowledge concerned with the Production, Consumption and transfer of Wealth occupied a prominent place in Arts and Humanities Studies. It's role, impact and importance in daily life is indispensable. Knowledge about it is necessary. It began since the origin of human history and in this advanced progressive world, the greater role of Economics is reflected in every aspect of life.

OBJECTIVES

The main objective is to expose the students to Economics Subject. The Students are mostly from rural background.

The knowledge of restricted courses helps the students to get opportunities in the changing environment.

CURRICULUM

1. Effective Teaching is done in this Department.

ADDITIONAL CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

We conduct:

- 1. General Project Works
- 2. Quiz programmes
- 3. Seminars
- 4. Group Discussion
- 5. Debate
- 6. Guest lectures
- 7. Study Tours
- 8. AIDS Rally and
- 9. Pulse Polio Programme

REMEDIAL MEASURES:

Academically backward students were identified and supplied with quick learning study Materials and question banks.

STAFF PARTICULARS

STAFF INFORMATION

Name of the Lecturer	Designation	Qualification	Total Services
Dr. S.SUGUNAMMA	Asst. Prof.	M.A., B.Ed, M.Phil, Ph.D.	12

TEACHING:-

- 1. Annual Academic Plan is prepared at the beginning of Academic year
- 2. Synopses of the topic to be taken is recorded in teaching notes
- 3. Daily teaching activities recorded in teaching diary

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

We conducted:-

- 1. Clean and Green Programmes
- 2. Educational tours
- 3. Blood donation camps

1. Clean and Green Programmes



Clean and Green Dept of Economics Conducted on 03.03.2022. cleaning the Class Room and surrounding.

2. Educational tours





IDDUPULAPAYA YSR & IIIT



Student Seminars:-

1st B.A SEMINAR

Student Seminar are regularly conducted to encourage the students in academic activities and avoid stage fear among the students.

Topic: Measurement of Elasticity of Demand--- Point Method





Topic: The Law of Variable Proportions.





2nd B.A SEMINAR
Paper: Financial Markets
Topic: Indian Financial System- its components





 2^{nd} B.A SEMINAR Paper: Financial Markets Capital Market and Money Market





QUIZ Programme

YSR Vivekananda Govt. Degree College 1st B.A.& 2nd B.A Conducted Quiz Programme on 26-02-2022 FM. Entire Class divided into A & B Groups. A Group contains 8 Members and B group contains same number. Various question add been prepared from Economics, History, Political Science, Computer Applications, Sports and Current events.

The main objective of this event is to create awareness on competitive pattern and make familiar competitive model questions

A Group	B Group
Mansoor	Yasmin
Rubiya	Asma
Mahesh	Raghavendra Reddy
Akhila	Mahamadu Shafi
Irshad	Pravallika
Sara Sadika	Anu Radha
Afreen	Kesari
Rajiya Banu	Narendra

B Group won the first place and A Group occupied the second Place. winners had been afflicted by the Dr.S.Sugunamma, (In charge Dept of Economics).

FEED BACK

Students enjoy thoroughly and obtained orientation to competitive in the competitive examinations.





Quiz programmes are arranged among the students by making them into teams. It helps the students to acquire knowledge from the group. It also creates competitive spirit in the students.

Group Discussion

Topic: Development Programmes in AP



COLLABORATION WITH INDUSTRIES

Memorandum of Understanding with:-

- 1. Sadhak Rice Mill in Vempalli
- 2. Sajjala Woven's Mill
- 3. Bharati Cement Pvt. Limited

Guest lecture

Guest lecturer in Govt. College (A). Kadapa.

Topic: Market Structure.

Date: 05-01-2022





BOS MEETING (Board of Studies Meeting)





GOVERNMENT COLLEGE FOR MEN (AUTONOMOUS)

(Re Accredited at B Grade by NAAC) R.I.M.S.ROAD, KADAPA- 516 004.

Dr. G. Rayindranath, M.Sc., Ph.D. Principal Mobile No.9948121705 E-mail: kadapa.jkc@gmail.com Office Ph. No. 08562-244422

Rc.No. Spl 1/BOS/2021-22, dated 03.01.2022.

05.01.2022.

Dr.S.Sugunamma

Lecturer in Economics

Y.S.R Vevakananda Government Degree Collage "Vempalli. Sir.

Sub: - Department of Ficonomics -- Board of Studies meeting -- Regarding.

I am to bring to your kind notice that it is proposed to convey the meeting of Board of Studies in Fconomics department. The date of the meeting of the board will be on 06-01-22 at 10.00 A.M at Govt. College for Mcn. Kadapa. Hence you are informed to make it convenient to attend the meeting and contribute your valuable suggestions regarding the following items.

- Discussion on curriculum, syllabi & modifications with regard to CBCS II year III.
 & IV semesters degree courses.
- Discussion on curriculum, syllabi & modifications with regard to Skill Development Course "Financial Markets".
- 3. Procedure relevant to internal and external exams.
- 4. Suggesting panel of names for the appointment of paper setters & examiner.
- 5. Any other matter relating to CBCS system.

Yours Sincerely,

Copy to

The Principal, Govt. Degree College, Vempalli

TIME TABLE AND WORK LOAD

DEPARTMENT TIME TABLE (2021-2022) -SEM-1

Timings:-10.00 AM &5.00.P.M

Days	1	2	3	4	5	
Mon		HECA	HPS(BA)			HECA
Tue		FM		HEC's		HECA
Wed		HECA				HECA
Thu		HECA				HECA
Fri	HECs				HPS	HECA
Sat		HECA	HECA	FM	HECA	HECA

TIME TABLE AND WORK LOAD

DEPARTMENT TIME TABLE (2021-2022) SEM-2

Days	1	2	3	4	5	
Mon	His	Tel	Eng	Prog C	Prog C	Prog C
Tue	Eco	Prog C	Tel	SD	Eng	Eco(R)
Wed	Eng	Eco	Prog C	His	Tel	Prog C
Thu	Prog C	Eco	Eco(R)	Tel	His	Reading
Fri	His	Eco	Prog C	SD	ICT	Eco(R)
Sat	His	Eco	ICT	Eng	Eco(R)	His(H)

Name of the Lecturer: - Dr.S.SUGUNAMMA.

Timings:-10.00 AM &5.00.P.M

Days	1	2	3	4	5	
Mon						
Tue	Eco			SD		Eco(R)
Wed		Eco				
Thu		Eco	Eco (R)			
Fri		Eco		SD		Eco(R)
Sat		Eco			Eco(R)	

STUDENT SUPPORT

Bio data particulars of students are maintained. Student's problems were identified during counselling and measures were taken to rectify counselling report submitted to the principle.

As the students are at undergraduate level, opportunities for higher Education and other channels were given through counselling.

COLLABORATION WITH OTHER DEPARTMENTS

Asst. Prof. Anitha Dept of Economics,

Yogi Vemana University, Kadapa.

Topic:-Demand.

Dr. .Vijaya Kumar. Lecturer in Economics. Department of Economics

Govt. College. Kadapa.

Indifference Curve Analysis

FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES

1.MINOR RESEARCH PROJECT

Dr. S.SUGUNAMMA, Lecturer in Economics

Amount sanctioned: - 1,75,000.

File No.:- 4874/14

- 1. Topic -The "Role of micro finance in women's empowerment "(An empirical study in Chittoor Rural SHG's) in A.P. The year 2014-16 with a grant of Rs. 1.75 lakhs.
- 2. Proposal submitted to UG C for Seminar in 2022.

FUTURE PLANS

- a. Organize Admission drive in order to increase admissions.
- b. Organize field trips / industrial tours
- Organize coaching programmes such as PG CET, Bank exams, RRB, SSC and APPSC.

- d. Free distribution of study material to the students in order to increase the pass percentage.
- e. Establishment of e-classroom in the department of Economics.

Department of Economics

YSR.VIVEKANANDA. GOVT. DEGREE COLLEGE VEMPALLI

Annual Action Plan: 2022 – 2023

S.No.	Month & Year	Activity	Remarks
		Commencement of classes for I, II and III year	
		B.A.,	
	Iune	Departmental meeting	
1	June 2022-2023	Syllabus and classes allocation	
1	2022-2023	Time Table	
		Admissions	
		Result Analysis	
		NAAC Infrastructure and learning resources	
	July	Departmental meeting	
3	2022-2023	Assignment -2	
	2022-2023	Unit test -2 (Internal Examinations)	
		Student seminars	
		Departmental meeting	
		Assignment-3	
	Aug	Unit test – 3	
4	2022-2023	Student seminars	
		Study project	
		Collection of feedback from	
		Document preparation for academic audit	
		Departmental meeting	
		Remedial coaching	
5	Sep	End Semester Examinations for 1 st semester	
	2022-2023	Commencement of Class for II Semester	
		Document preparation for academic audit	
		Syllabus and classes allocation	

		Time Table	
		Result Analysis	
	Oct	NAAC Infrastructure and learning resources	
6	2022-2023	Departmental meeting	
		Quiz and debate	
		Assignment -1	
		Departmental meeting	
	Nov	Assignment -2	
7	2022-2023	Student seminars	
	2022-2023	Remedial coaching	
		Commencement of Ist Internal Examinations	
		Departmental meeting	
		Assignment – 7	
	Dec	Pre final examination	
8	2022-2023	Preparation for practical examination	
		Document preparation for academic audit	
		Remedial coaching	
		Commencement of IInd Internal Examinations	
		Syllabus revision	
		Remedial coaching	
9	Jan	University practical examinations	
,	2022-2023	Last Instruction Day for II nd Semester	
		Commencement of End Semester Examinations for	
		II Semester	
		Re-opening of the College for the Academic Year	01-09-
10	Feb	2022-23	2022
10	2022-2023	Commencement of final Exams 2 nd Semester	
	Mar	3 rd semester classes start	
11	2022-2023		

Result Analysis

B.A-2021-22 1st SEM. Economics.

Sem .No	No. of Students	Appear	Pass %
1	17	17	100
2	15	15	100
3	12	12	100



PERSONAL PROFILE

Name : Dr.S.Sugunamma Address, with Phone No : Lecturer in Economics.

> YSR.VIVEKANANDA . Govt. College. Vempalli. Kadapa. (Dist) 9440958682.

: Lecturer in Economics. 3. Designation

4. Date of Birth : 18-10-1970.

5. Qualification : M.A, M.Phil, Ph.D.

6. Date of Entry into Service

A) School Asst : 18-10-1996 B) Junior Lecturer : 18-12-2001 C) DL : 07-11-2010. 7. Date of Joining at Present Station : 15-05-2013.

8. Research Activity

a) Ph.D : Title: Impact of DWCRA Programme on Rural

Women.(A case study of Weaker section women

in Kadapa

District in Andhra Pradesh)

: Sri Krishna Devaraya University, Ananthapur. University

Date of Award : 28-04-2007

b) M.Phil : The Impact of Development of Women and

Children in Rural Areas –A case study of

section women in Pulivendala mandal weaker

of Kadapa District.

University : Sri Krishna Devaraya University, Ananthapur.

Date of award : 25-08-2001

c) Minor Research Project : Title of the Project

> The "Role of Micro Finance in Women's Empowerment (An Empirical Study in

Chittoor Rural SHG's) in A.P.

9. Details of Orientation/ Refreshers : Attended 01 Orientation Programme and

Courses attended : 02 Refresher Courses.

10. In Service Programme/Training : 02 Training Programme.

Enclosed

11. National Seminar attended : 09

12. Departmental activities : Paper 1-Micro Economics

Description of papers dealing Paper 11-Macro Economics

With models, charts Paper 111-Indian Economy

Paper IV-Public Finance and International

Trade.13.

13. Additional Curriculum modules : Using Over Head Project

14. Study Project Organised : Organized every year 01 study project.

15. Study Tours/ Field work taken up : 03

16. College level activities : Dept of Economics P.G. Co-ordinator, 2014-16

Dept of Economics In charge

Ward Counselling for 3rd B.A. (H E P)

Educational Qualifications:

Degree	Year of Passing	University	Subject	Division	Percentage
B.A	1992	S.V.UNIVERSITY	History Economics Political science	second	59.8
B.ed	1993	S.K.UNIVERSITY	Social science	second	59.00
M.A.	1997	S.K.UNIVERSITY	ECONOMICS	First	66.00
Ph.D.	2007	S.K.UNIVERSITY	ECONOMICS		

Teaching Experience:

Designation(UG &	Name of the Institute	No. of Years
PG)		
Lecturer in Economics	Krishnaveni Govt.Junior College, Chittoor	18-12-2001 to 06-11-2010
Lecturer in Economics	S.V.C.R. Govt. College Palamaner	07-11-2010 to 13-05 2013
Lecturer in Economics	P.V.K.N. Govt. College.Chittoor.	13-05-2013 to02-10-2021
Lecturer in Economics	YSRV.Govt.Degree College.Vempalli Kadapa (Dist)	03-102021 Till to Date

Seminars / Conferences / Workshops attended :

SI .N O	DATE	NAME OF THE SEMINAR/WORK SHOP	ORGANIGED BY	TITTLE OF THE PAPER
1	28 ^{th,} ,29 December 2013	National Seminar on "Impact of micro finance on self help groups and bank linkage programme on Rural Women".	Department of commerce. P.V.K.N.Govt. College, Chittoor.	Impact of SHG's programme on rural women a case study of weaker section women in Kadapa.
2	27-09- 2014	National seminar on Recent Developments in the External Sector of Indian Economy	Department of Economics. Puttur. Chittoor Dist	Impact of Globalization on Indian Economy
3	11 th ,-12 th FEB 2015	National seminar on "Impact of Crop Insurance Scheme on Rural Economy in A. P "	Department of Economics Visvodaya Govt college. Venkatagiri.	Crop Insurance in Andhra Pradesh.
4	7th,8th, march 2015.	Recent Advances in Plant Science (RAPS 2015)	Department of Botany. P.V.K.N.Govt. College, Chittoor.	"Intellectual Property Right"
5	30 th , 31 st ,Octob er 2015	National Seminar on "Impact of MGNREGA on Rural Development"	Department of Economics Govt College, Nagari.	Women Empowerment and MGNREGS.
6	22th, 23 rd October 2016	National Seminar on" Non-Timber Forest Produce (NTFP) for Live hood Security of Tribal Communities in India"	Department of Economics Govt College, Nagari.	Involvement of Women Self Help Groups in the Procurement and Marketing of NTFPS
7	22 nd 23 rd . December 2016	National Seminar on Make in India Initiative: A Swot Analysis.	Department of Economics. Govt. college. Ananthapuramu.	Encouraging Women Entrepreneurship and Skill Development –A Key to Empowerment.

8	Jan 27 th ,	National Seminar on "SARVEPALLI	Department of	The Great Philosopher and
	28^{th} ,	RADHAKRISHNAN-A GREAT	Economics.	Teacher.
		PHILOSOPHER, EDUCATIONIST		
	2017	AND STATESMAN"	Govt. college.	
			Ananthapuramu.	